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314 STRIRUTION:

November 13, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3487-6435)

Jennifer Toland

Davis Wight Law Firm

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090326-TX

1
Dear Ms. Toland: \

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05654- 09, filed on behalf of \E
Public Wireless, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document i 1s enclosed.

T

kem 4 If Restricted Delivery ls deslred.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can retum the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front if space parmits.

1. Adticle Addressed to: OGO 3, ~TX it YES, elivery address below: 1 No

Jennifer Toland

AC:kmp Davis Wight Law Firm —
. . >
Enclosure 1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW ?‘c‘:;m“:gew. - Ml
Washington, DC 20006 L Registered L1 Return Recelpt for Merchandies
cc: Toni Earr T O insured Mall 0 C.OD.
Victor Mt pegs4-ca 4. Restricted Dalivery? (Extra Fae) O Yes
2. Article Number 3 5
plis bt 700k 0810 0OOO2 3487 Lu3
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, October 22, 2009 12:56 PM
To: ‘Jennifer Haas'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Party Name Change

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__ Administrative 1 fParties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. D%\slou~ QY9
DISTRIBUTION:

Okay, great! Thank you for letting me know, Jennifer! Have a great afternoon!

Dorothy Menasce

Chief Deputy Conmmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connission
Office of Connnission Clerk
S50-4713-0770

From: Jennifer Haas [mailto:jhaas@publicwireless.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 12:48 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Party Name Change

Hi Dorothy,

I'm sorry for any confusion. | just spoke to Nonnye on the phone and | think we are all squared away. Thank you both for your help updating our

company contact information.

Jennifer

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 9:46 AM
To: Jennifer Haas

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Party Name Change

Ms. Haas:

I'have checked the CMS mailing information and we do not have a Rich Kerr listed as a contact person for Public
Wireless in Docket 090326. We don't have Mr. Kerr's e-mail addressed listed in any other open dockets either. The
person receiving the Order or Notice issued by the PSC e-mails for Docket 090326 is listed below:

10/22/2009
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Page 2 of 3

4 Edit Party of Record for Docket 090326-T% IS =15
|4 ' 4 I > l M ‘ Party Marne / Count: {2 of2
—Details

v Official Party of Record Eortee

Company Code: I

Marne: lF‘ublic Wireless Inc.

Aftentian: ]Macario Turgueza

Address Line 1: [1325 McCandless Drive

Address Line 2 ]

City: | nilpitas

State: IC’"&' Zip Code: 195935
|

Fhaone 1: |4DE-253—46_D FPhone 2:

Fax:  |408-263-4700

Email Address: Imturqueza@publmwireless.com

Alphabetized By: |puaur: WIRELESS INC.

Reptesents: I

Represented By ]Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

Added: ]05.«051*2009 | 3:15 p.m. | Cathi Lindsley

Last Modified: ]tlamafzuos | 3:15 p.rm. | Cathi Lindsley

Please advise 1f you would like Mr. Turqueza to be removed and Greg Higgins to be added for Iocket 090326. If so,
will the mailing address or listed phone sumbers change as well?

[f necessary, Nonnye will be in contact with you regarding making the change (o the company’s official information in
the Master Commission Directory.

Thank you for your help.

10/22/2009
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Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer Haas [mailto:jhaas@publicwireless.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 12:35 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Party Name Change

Hi Nonnye and Dorothy,

Right now, Rich Kerr {rkerr@publicwireless.com) is receiving the “Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission” emails from the
PSC. 1'd like to remove his email address and add ghiggins@publicwireless.com instead. Can you please fix this for me?

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Thanks,
Jennifer

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 5:37 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Jennifer Haas

Subject: FW: Party Name Change

Nonnye,

On our CMS mailing list, we have Macario Turqueza listed as the contact person for Docket 090326. 1 believe the
request below is for the MCD company information change.

From: Jennifer Haas [mailto:jhaas@publicwireless.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 3:20 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Party Name Change

Hello,
Please update Public Wireless, inc.'s {Docket #080326) liaison to be changed from Richard Kerr to the following:

Greg Higgins

General Counsel
ghiggins@publicwireless.com
{630) 453-0102

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Haas

Public Wireless

(408) 263-4600 ext 323
jhaas@publicwireless.com

10/22/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, October 22, 2008 8:37 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: ‘ihaas@publicwireless.com’

Subject: FW: Party Name Change

Nonnye,

On our CMS mailing list, we have Macario Turqueza listed as the contact person for Docket 090326. [ believe the
request below is for the MCD company information change.

From: Jennifer Haas [mailto:jhaas@publicwireless.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 3:20 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Party Name Change

Hello,

Please update Public Wireless, Inc.'s (Docket #090326) liaison to be changed from Richard Kerr fo the following:

Greg Higgins

General Counsel
ghiggins@publicwireless.com
{630} 453-0102

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Jennifer

Jennifer Haas
Public Wireless
{408) 263-4600 ext 323

10/22/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 009611

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alst‘rm
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com No

Printed on 9/2/2009 at 8:16:06 AM
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mailto:cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com

CLK Official Filing****91112009 11:53 AM it

Matilida Sanders

D3c-09- 0KRYA-¢p~TX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Glorla Ross

Tuesday, September 01, 2009 11:49 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Victor McKay; Adam Teltzman

Order / Notice Submitted

9/1/2009 11:47:00 AM

080316-TX; 090326-TX
1:\20091090316\amendatory.doc

AMENDATORY ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMIBSION
DIRECTORY

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com No

AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) scottthompson@dwt.com No

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.ichazrace@embarg.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes

1TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (09) Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes

Public Wireless Inc. mturqueza@publicwireless.com No

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 2:06:52 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 009611)

Attachments: 08073-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/1/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 117865

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com No

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 1:40:09 PM
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 5:05 PM

To: CLK - Orders { Notices

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/28/2009 5:03:00 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRE??OI \DENCE
Docket Number: 090316-TX; 090326-TX dministrative__Parties__Consumer

Fllename / Path:

1:120091090316\090316&090326COvsm.doc UMENT NO. 6Suuy. Cﬂ‘
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMALL Iy
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com No

AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (092) scottthompson@dwt.com No

Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraece@embarg.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCali@czn.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. {(09) Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No

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

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 8/31/2000 at 1:21:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 117865)

Attachments: 08976-09.pdf

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

8/31/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 11:47 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 81412009 11:41:00 AM

Docket Number: 090316-TX; 090326-TX

Filename / Path: 1:\20091090316\090316&090326CLECvsm.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO
PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

“CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
gﬁnmsﬂaﬁvem Parties [] Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADI;RESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cobgfﬁfsg{ow

DIRECTORY

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com No

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) scottthompson@dwt.com No

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace@embarg.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, L1.C TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes

Lance JLM. Steinhart, P.C. (09) Istemhart@telecomcounsel.com No

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

‘Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 8/4/2009 at 1:52:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1:53 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 562355)

Attachments: 07965-09.pdf

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

8/4/2009
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(850)413-6770

Public Servie ommission
ADMINISTRATIVE

June 05, 2009

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

Scott Thompson / Jenmifer M. Toland

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Sute 200
Washington, DC 20006

Re: Docket No. 090326-TX

Dear Ms. Conway:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Public Wireless, Inc., which was filed in this office on June

5, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to.
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090326-TX Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Public Wireless, Inc.

Company: Public Wireless, Inc.

"PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties- Consnmer

DOCUMENT NO. 05 444 -69

DISTRIBUTICN:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(" indicates OPR) [ [ | I HEE | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tal’ Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2,
3.
4.
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6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12!
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
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19.
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28.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examinerh__Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Docket No.090326-TX Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Public Wireless, Inc.
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